City of Quincy, Massachusetts
Purchasing Department
1305 Hancock Street Phone: 376-1660
Quincy, MA 02169 Fax: 376-1074

ADDENDUM NUMBER _1

RE: BIDDUE :_July 27,2011 @ 11:00 A.M.

BID/RFP TITLE: Coastal Structures I/I Reduetion, Contract 114

PLEASE NOTE: Pre-bid vendor list attached.

The following questions were either raised at the site walk-thru on July 19” or submitted via the City’s
Purchasing Dept. in regards to the proposed Coastal Structures I/l Reduction, Contract ITA:

All bidders are required to make the following additions to, and modifications of, the Bid Documents for the
Quincy Coastal Structures I/ Reduction, Contract [IA, to be awarded by the City of Quincy, MA.
Bidders are instructed to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by inserting its number and date on page
00300-1 of the General Bid. Failure to acknowledge this Addendum may subject the Bidder to
disqualification.

REMINDER TO BIDDERS:

The deadline to submit Bids is Wednesday, July 27 at 11:00 AM prevailing local time at which time the
Bids will be publicly opened and read.

Questions and Answers from the Quincy Pre-bid Meeting, July 19, 2011:

(J: What are the pay items for resource protection?
A: Two items — one for trenchless repairs (Item 134) and one for excavation (Item 13B).

Q: The semi-permanent bypass item is called out as Items 15a and 15b on the plans but those
pay items do not exist?
A: The semi-permanent by-pass items are ftems 14 A, 14B, and 14C.

Q: How many FRP manholes are required on this job?
A: Three, as indicated on the plans.

Q: What are the restrictions for access through residential yards?
A: Contractor must notify residents one week in advance.

Q: Who is responsible for debris and debris storage?
A. The contractor is responsible for debris storage and disposal. The City will work with the
Contractor to provide a dumpster location; however this is not guaranteed.

Q: Can CIPP cure water be discharged into the sewer?
A: Yes.



Q: Please clarify the submittal of the following forms to the City PRIOR to the bid opening:
= City of Quincy Employer Ordinance
=«  Harmony statement
« List of employees that are non-residents of the City

A: These forms and information shall be submitted with the bid,
**END OF ADDENDUM 1**

Thank you.
PLEASE SIGN THIS SHEET AND ATTACH I'T TO YOUR BID, ASIT IS NOW A PART OF
THE BID.

QV %Wm‘féi #M“

n R. Hobin
Purchasmg Agent

Date: Bidder’s Signature:
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